Brooke Durden

From: Cabral, Deb [dcabral@sersd.org]

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 11:34 AM -

To: agendas@easton.ma.us; TownClerksOffice; Sue Gillpatrick; Mlchelle DoH CLE AK
kcavanagh@ebmass.com; Beth Kourafas 2018 v oy

Subject: Fwd: Southeastern Regional VY -7 A Il Uy

Categories: Blue Category

Southeastern Regional School Committee
250 Foundry Street, South Easton, MA 02375

The following meeting is scheduled:

Tues., 11.12.19—School Committee Meeting at 6:30 p.m. in the Armstead Conference Room

“The Southeastern Regional School Committee shall post all School Committee and Subcommittee meetings
on its website (www.sersd.org) in compliance with the Open Meeting Law and pursuant to the regulations of

the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office 940 CMR 29.03(4). Please visit the Southeastern Regional School
District’s website for all meeting information.”

Debbie Cabral

Secretary to the Superintendent
Southeastern Regional

250 Foundry Street

South Easton, MA 02375-1799
508.230.1215 -- phone
508.230.1215 -- fax



